Koon, Nancy

From: Lynn Christie <christie-j@att.net>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 3:24 PM

To: Water Draft Permit Comment

Subject: RE: Discharge Permit Number AR0053210, AFIN 60-05010

Dear Mr. Khan,
| ask that ADEQ deny the permit for the sewage treatment facility for Paradise Valley and | also request a public hearing
on this issue if/when that time comes. Mill Bayou is not an appropriate use as a sewage facility's pipe - in this location

especially.

Please consider the environmental consequences. Mills Bayou will potentially be poisoned by the suspended solids,
unbalancing nutrients, fecal coil form bacteria. This will cause health issues for humans and aquatic life.

These bad actors will also displace historical communities in time. This is not progress!
| oppose the developer’s permit.

Sincerely,

Grace Lynn Christie

331 Charles Street
Little Rock, AR 72205

Sent from my iPad



